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10/6/2020 Gmail - Fw: Application of Student Exchange Program for Spring 2021

M Gma” CMU Global Connect <irdcmu@gmail.com>

Fw: Application of Student Exchange Program for Spring 2021

1 message

WARUNEE KASTAREE <warunee.k@cmu.ac.th> 2 October 2020 at 12:01
To: "irdcmu@gmail.com” <irdcmu@gmail.com>

Ms. Warunee Kastaree

International Relations Officer

International Relations Division

Chiang Mai University

239 Huay Kaew Rd., Suthep,

Muang, Chiang Mai 50200

Thailand

Tel : 66-5394-3664

Fax: 66-5394-2670

Mobile: 66-8-9700-8986

Email: warunee.k@cmu.ac.th
warunee.kastaree@gmail.com

From: Bl HK (RIBKEZAIREEFHER) <yui-oz@nagasaki-u.ac.jp>
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 8:02

To: ryugaku_shien@ml.nagasaki-u.ac.jp <ryugaku_shien@ml.nagasaki-u.ac.jp>
Subject: Application of Student Exchange Program for Spring 2021

Dear Colleague,

Warm greetings from Nagasaki University!

Hope this email finds you well.

Though the world is still in the middle of Corona-virus crisis, we are recruiting students for the Student Exchange

Program,Spring 2021.

If you have nominees for this program, please kindly fill out the attached nomination form and send it back.
Online application is available from the link below.
Prior to application, please note that applicants must to read through the “Student Exchange Program Information”

webpage and “Program Outline and Requirement” both of which are available from the link below.

Student Exchange Program Information: http://www.liaison.nagasaki-u.ac.jp/en/?page_id=172

Program Outline and Requirements _: http://www.liaison.nagasaki-u.ac.jp/download/172/koukan_youkou.pdf
Online application : https://www.liaison.nagasaki-u.ac.jp/?page_id=6

*Please note that we only accept applications submitted through our online application system.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=9c228f607d&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1679414916843460211&simpl=msg-f%3A16794149168...  1/2
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Nomination Deadline:
November 10th, 2020
*Please use the attached form for nomination
Application Deadline:
November 201", 2020

If you are re-nominating the nominees of Spring and Fall 2020, you do not need to include them in the slots for Spring
2021.

<<NOTE>>

-There may be a possibility of suspending inbound student mobility if the situation regarding coronavirus does not
change or gets worse.

-If the nominee requires special needs and wish to request reasonable accommodations and academic adjustments,
please provide us the following information by the nomination deadline along with documentation from a medical
doctor or other qualified and appropriate professional that lists the student’s diagnosis (or diagnoses) and describes

the area(s) in which the student experiences difficulty.

-Student’s full name

-Type of disability or special needs

-Desired reasonable accommodations and academic adjustments

-Reasonable accommodations or academic adjustments provided at home university

-Aspects of his/her daily life that affect by the disability or special needs
Under no circumstances will a student experience discrimination or be disadvantaged in the application / admission
process as a result of consulting with Nagasaki University regarding a disability or special needs. However, please
note that it may be not be able to provide reasonable accommodations and academic adjustments without informing

and consulting with us prior to applying.

If you have any question, please feel free to contact us at ryugaku_shien@ml.nagasaki-u.ac.jp

Nagasaki University
Student Exchange Support Division

B [Student Exchange P] Nomination Form.xlsx
18K
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